PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

Darrell White
Interim Director

TO: All Vendors
Tywanna Scott, Procurement Assurance Analyst
Herbert Judon, Augusta Regional Airport @ /

FROM: Darrell White, Interim Procurement Director

DATE: November 4, 2024

SUBJ: New BID Opening Date

BID ITEM: BID Item #24-264 Augusta Regional Airport Checkpoint

Modernization for Augusta, GA- Augusta Regional Airport

NEW BID OPENING DATE: Friday, December 6, 2024 @ 11:00 a.m.

ADDENDUM 1

Bidders on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be attached to and made part
of the above-named BID Package. The changes and clarifications shall supplement the contract
documents for the above referenced project. Changes shown in this document shall supersede
previously dated contract documents. Acknowledge receipt of all Addendums on Attachment
B within the Specifications package.

The BID Opening Date for BID Item 24-264 Augusta Regional Airport Checkpoint
Modernization for Augusta, GA- Augusta Regional Airport has been changed:

From: Monday, December 2, 2024 @ 3:00 p.m.
To: Friday, December 6, 2024 @ 11:00 a.m.
Please acknowledge addendum in your submittal
END ADDENDUM

Augusta Procurement Department
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